ARMY INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Dighi Hills, Alandi Road, Pune 411 015
StwwdboSioy  Department of Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering

Academic Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes of Meeting

Meeting of Academic Advisory Committee (AAC) was held on Wednesday, 7t Dec 2023 at
9.00am in Hybrid Mode. Following members were present for the meeting:

Name Designation Roll in the Commitee
Dr. B P Patil Principal Chairperson
Dr. G R Patil HOD (E&TC) Member Secretary
Dr. P. B. Karandikar Associate Professor in E&Tc. Faculty Member
Engg
Dr. Shradha Oza Associate Professor in E&Tec. Faculty Member
Engg
Dr. Y. Ravinder Professor, Dept. of Electronics | Member
Engg., PICT, Pune (Academician)
Mr.Baikunthnath Dwivedi | Alumni AIT Member (Alumni)
Mr. Sanjit Student TE E&TC Student Member
Mr. Kaviarasan Student TE E&TC Student Member
Mr. Yasharth Student SE E&TC Student Member
Mr. Aditya Sharma Student SE E&TC Student Member
Mrs. Snehal Marathe Assistant Professor, E&TC Engg | Faculty Coordinator
Dr. Preeti Warrier Assistant Professor, E&TC Engg | Faculty Coordinator

Agenda of the Meeting:
1. Review of Academic Activities and results 2022-23 semester-II
2. Placement and Internship of current Annual year
3. Discussion & Suggestions on NEP-2020 Implementation
4. Revision of Program Educational Objectives (PEOs)
5. Any other point with Permission of Chair

Minutes:
Sr. Description Action |
No /Info
1. Agenda 1: Review of Academic Activities and Results Info:
» Dr. G R Patil briefed about the various academic activities conducted | Commi
in the department such as workshops, seminars, industrial visits and | ttee
guest lectures.
> Results of the year 2022-23 were good with T.E results around 89%
and B.E results of 98%. S.E results were slightly lower than T.E.
2. Agenda 2: Discussion on Placement and Internship Info:
Commi
> Dr. G. R. Patil remarked that the placements of the lastt year are quite | ttee
good, with the highest salary being 24 Lakhs and average salary
around 12,7 Lakhs
» 115 students have got internships, with the highest package of Rs.
1,25,000/- pm offered by Deutsche Bank.
3. Agenda 3: Discussion & Suggestions on NEP-2020
» Dr. G.R. Patil spoke about NEP 2020 and discussed the main features
of the policy .
;éo Dept of '§ . e
%& E&TC f.? Page

PUNE-A®



ARMY INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Dighi Hills, Alandi Road, Pune 411 015
SnwwstaSloy  Department of Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering
Sr. Description Action
No /Info
> He told there is more emphasis on multidisciplinary/interdisciplinary | Action
courses, research and formative assessment. :
> Dr. G.R. Patl said that NEP 2020 would require many |Facult

multidisciplinary courses and students would have academic Bank of Z tlirc:;in
Credits. ts

» Special training may be needed for faculty.
» Dr. Y. Ravinder remarked that faculty must be trained for
multidisciplinary courses and tie-ups with industry will be essential.

» Dr. Y. Ravinder also said that there would be an FDP on NEP from
15th-30th December 2023 and also in first week of January organized
by the Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission which could be
attended by the faculty.

» Dr. Y. Ravinder said that courses under NPTEL and similar MOOCS
could be given credits and could be discussed with the University for
Affiliated Colleges.

» Dr. Y. Ravinder also said that faculty in their college would be
undergoing training under NITTTR, and IICEE, and on pedagogical
skills. He also said that 2 credits are given for extracurricular
activities in their college in proposed autonomy syllabus.

» Mr. Baikunthnath Dwivedi remarked that as the industry looks for
practical skills, courses should be introduced with hands-on product
development.

» Mr. Baikunthnath Dwivedi also said that Control systems and
Automation field is expanding and students should be exposed to
sensor-based control systems and different design toolboxes. He also
said that students should know what is required for design of

i, electronic systems.

\_/ > Dr.B.P.Patil said that AIT is planning for autonomy from 2025-26 and
requested cooperation and guidance from Dr. Y.Ravinder and PICT

> Dr.B.P.Patil also said that placement process may need to be
modified, as industry would not be aware of NEP

4. Agenda 4: Revision of Program Educational Objectives (PEOs) Info:
» Dr. G R Patil said that the NBA committee had remarked that PEOs | Commi

need to be revised as current PEOs are not reflecting graduate | ttee

professional accomplishments,
» Dr. G R Patil also said that due to revision in syllabus and NEP

; ; Action

implementation, PEOS are required to be changed. : HoD
> He told feedback from stakeholders will be taken. E&TC
» Sample PEOS of different colleges like BMS College Banglore, NIT | and

Warangal, COEP etc. have been studied and PEO statements are | Falty

under revision.

i Vs

<E Ofr
\3 é‘o

ept 9
E&T \g? Page 2|3
PIIAF— V9.




ARMY INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Dighi Hills, Alandi Road, Pune 411 015

GnwwskeSiey  pDepartment of Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering
Sr

Description Action
No

/Info

S. Discussion

> Dr.G.R.Patil invited panel members and students for any queries.

» Dr. P.B.Karandikar asked Dr. Ravinder for suggestions to improve
projects from students

> Dr. Ravinder remarked that PICT had made it compulsory for
students to write research papers in the first semester of final year.
The second semester would focus on the development stage, and this
would automatically improve project quality.

> Dr. Ravinder also said that some topics were given by faculty to
students and this would be helpfula s the faculty could guide students
more effectively.

{ » Dr. shraddha Oza asked Dr. Ravinder whether Innovation and

¥ entrepreneurship (I&E) was included in autonomy syllabus as credits,

to which Dr. /Ravinder replied that 2 credits were given for 30 hours
of work in one semester for co-curricular activities, including I&E.

» Mr. Kaviarasan said that there should be more focus on research and
papers.

> Dr. G.R. Patil remarked that this would be possible of more students
approached faculty to work on projects.

e

6. The meeting was over with concluding remarks from Dr. G R Patil giving
assurance for implementing the valued suggestions of AAC.

Signatures of the Committee Members

Name Signature

Dr. B P Patil }b—-’/
o Dr. G R Patil "\ Bfé

Dr. P. B. Karandikar

Dr. Shraddha Oza ‘\fw{

Dr. Y. Ravinder O f\UV\Q \Vj
Mr. Baikunthnath Dwivedi

Onlipe
Mr. Sanjit Kumar E'-& apete
Mr. Kaviarasan Present
Mr. Yasharth Pxesent
Mr. Aditya Sharma &ﬁa enk
Mrs. Snehal Marathe | n_
Dr. Preeti Warrier )gw}

Page 3|3




